STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNCR (505) 334-6178

October 11, 1985

Mr. Charles E. Verquer
Caulkins 0il Company
P.O. Box 780
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Breech A #136E O0-10-26N-6W

Dear Charles:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for
the referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

Gas 0il
Chacra 2% 0%
Mesaverde 43 37%
Dakota 94% 63%

Sincerely, :

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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Breech "A" 136-E

14 Month Production Tabulation R-7198/
Chacra--Mesa Verde Dakota
Commingled ~ R-5647
Gas Prod. Gas Prod,. 0il Prod. Days On Gas Prod. 0il Prod. Days On
40% 60% 1007%
--- --- 0 -—- 7,283 0 22
-~- --- 0 --- 5,118 1 21
——- - 0 .- - 0 .-
_——- - 0 _— - 0 -
--- --- 0 -~ 4,752 0 12
- - 0 - -— - 0 - -
- _—— 0 —— _—- 0 -
237 353 7 15 --- 0 --
481 724 7 31 --- 0 --
467 703 4 30 4,477 4 \ -9
282 431 16 31 9,743 16 23
200 301 12 23 10,646 31 25
161 235 11 22 9,416 29 24
253 379 5 31 7,036 9 25
2,081 3,126 62 183 758,471 90 161
11 MCFPD 17 MCFPD .33 BOPD .56 BOPD

Recommend production split as follows:

2% of all Gas and No 0il to Chacra Zone.
4% of all Gas and 37% of all 0il to Mesa Verde Zone.

947 of all Gas and 63% of all 0Oil to Dakota Zone.

363 MCFPD



